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SP66870M / Marina
Newport Anchorage Marina
79 / 81 Beaconsfield St
Newport 2106

29/11/16

Dear Sir / Madam,

We strongly object to the “DA for the Marina Pens” at 1 Kalinya St Newport, as they are draw, we

accept that there is a need for a berthing facility at the hotel, however, as proposed and currently

drawn we believe that it would be irresponsible and a danger to the users of this waterway for the
council to approve this marina.

This part of Pittwater is THE most congested part of this waterways, no where else on Pittwater is
there such a narrow channel, with so much marine traffic. We are most surprised by the RMS
statement, which states that “there are no navigational concerns regarding the designated
proposal”. We ask the council to confirm, that when the RMS were asked to comment on this
proposal, were they in fact given the same drawings that we are presented with now?

We object to you allowing various size boats to be moored at right angles, to come and go into this
narrow channel amongst the main flow of traffic, which travel in both directions, in such a narrow
and busy part of this water way. This is just plain dangerous. The Newport Anchorage Marina will be
the most affected of any water front development to this hotel, the proposed DA will be right in our
line of exit from this marina.

We do not agree with the hours of operation of these “mooring pens” Why does the application ask
for berthing to begin at 06.00, when the Hotel does not open until 10.00?

IN SUMMARY,

We believe that the DA should be withdrawn and re lodged, showing one long marina arm, parallel
to the shore ling, similar to the outside arm to the nearby RMYC and similar to the commuter wharf
at Church Point. This will provide effectively, the same style of berthing facility, with the least impact
on our safety concerns.

We believe that the hours of operation, of the marina arm, should reflect the hours of operation of
the hotel.

Michael Bell
Marina Manager

Newport anchorage Marina/ SP66870M



